Ken Sidorowicz, PC

September 4, 2020
Re: 2905 NW Audubon Lane
Lee’s Summit, MO
Stone Wall Final Inspection

Mr. Keith Scott

Keith Scott & Co.

P.O. Box 1626

Blue Springs, MO 64013-1626

Dear Keith:

Earlier today, I reviewed the construction of the stacked stone retaining wall at the back of the
house at the referenced jobsite.

This final visual inspection of the wall indicated that it was constructed in accordance with
accepted standards and per the Engineering drawing.

Give me a call if you need any additional information.
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Sincerely,

P.O. Box 12089 Parkvilie, MO 64152 © FAX 741-0858 (816) 741-0852



